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TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

PLANNING DIVISION 

https:ljwww.eldoradocounty.ca.gov/Land-Use/Planning-Services 

PLACERVILLE OFFICE: 
2850 Fairlane Court, Placerville, CA 95667 
BUILDING 
(530) 621-5315 / (530) 622-1708 Fax 
bldqdept@edcqov.us 
PLANNING 
(530) 621-5355 / (530) 642-0508 Fax 
planning@edcgov.us 

Zoning Administrator 

Thomas Skidmore, Planner 

December 4. 2024 

LAKE TAHOE OFFICE: 
924 B Emerald Bay Rd 
South Lake Tahoe, CA 96150 
(530) 573-3330 
(530) 542-9082 Fax 

Agenda of: December 4, 2024 

Item No.: 2 

Legistar No.: 24-2060-E 

P-E24-0002/Hoekstra Tentative Parcel Map Time Extension 

The purpose of this memorandum is to correct Exhibit G: Tentative Parcel Map Timeline and 
Expiration Dates for Tentative Parcel Map Time Extension P-E24-002. Changes are made in the 
strikeout/underline format as presented in the Exhibit G. 

P-E24-0002 Hoekstra Tentative Map Timeline and Expiration 

Item Dates 
Total lime 

No. 
Type of Action Application 

(From/To} 
(Years Unless 

Noted) 

Original TM Approval Date 
04/21/2021 (P) 

1 Discretionary 
Original Expiration 04/21/2024 3 

EDC code Sec. 120.74..020 
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Time Extension 6Years 

Revised Expiration if Approved 19/21,£2931 3 Discretionary 
04[21[2030 6 

Request for six, 1- year time extensions in accordance 
with EDC code sections 120.75.020 and 120. 75.030. 




